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January 31, 2025

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Exxon Mobil Corporation v. Corporacion CIMEX, S.A. (Cuba) et al., No. 24-699
Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of Respondents, I request an extension of thirty (30) days for the filing of their
brief in opposition to Exxon Mobil Corporation’s Petition for a Writ of Certiorari in the above-
captioned case. Respondents’ brief in opposition is currently due March 3, 2025. With this
extension, Respondents’ brief would be due on April 2, 2025. This is Respondents’ second
request for an extension of time; a prior request for an extension of time from January 30, 2025
to March 3, 2025 was previously granted.

The extension is requested to provide sufficient time to adequately address the issues
raised by the Petition and also to address the two amicus curiae briefs filed on January 30, 2025,

as well as on account of counsel’s substantial professional obligations on other matters.

Petitioner’s counsel has authorized the undersigned to represent that Petitioner consents
to this request for an extension of time.

Thank you for your consideration.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Michael Krinsky

Michael Krinsky
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